



**Pam Nagle**  
**Senior Consulting Arborist**  
**and Urban Forester**

pnagle@Bartlett.com  
925.484.0211  
2550 Ninth Street, Suite 112  
Berkeley, CA 94710-2552

**Education**

University of California, Berkeley Extension, Landscape Architecture Certificate

New York University, Tisch School of the Arts, Bachelor of Fine Arts

**Certifications**

ISA Certified Arborist (WE-9617A)

ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualified

Registered CA Landscape Architect (LA 5039)

**Societies and Memberships**

International Society of Arboriculture

Western Chapter International Society of Arboriculture

American Society of Consulting Arborists

Urban Forestry Council, City of San Francisco Dept. of the Environment

**Volunteer Experience**

Friends of the Urban Forest Street Tree Planting Leader

**Summary**

Pam is a Certified Arborist with a background in landscape architecture. As an arborist, she has surveyed and performed tree assessments for public and private landholders throughout the Bay Area. She has recently advised the Climate Action Now! (CAN!) organization in San Francisco on tree selection for the Sunset Boulevard Reforestation Project, which involves SFPUC and SFDPW, funded through California ReLeaf.

Her landscape career has included work on resort planning projects in the U.S. and Canada, campus master planning, and landscapes for schools and commercial and residential projects throughout California. Pam has extensive experience in project management and team coordination, and has provided landscape design and construction management for housing, streetscapes, trails and playgrounds as well as SFUSD Green Schoolyards.

Having joined the H|BC consulting team in 2020, Pam specializes in tree inventories, construction monitoring, plan review and report preparation for housing, schools, commercial redevelopment, and residential projects spanning most of the compass points and micro-climates of the greater Bay Area.

**Previous Work Experience**

Tree Management Experts, San Francisco, CA

SFPUC Lake Merced and Camp Ida Smith Tree Assessment (2015), Cypress Lawn Cemetery Hillside Gardens Tree Survey (2015), Parkmerced Tree Survey (2013), Cypress Lawn Memorial Park/Noble Chapel Tree Inventory (2013), and the Tree Inventory & Assessment for the Oakland Airport Connector/BART (2011)

Integrated Design Studio, Mill Valley, CA

Project Manager, Associate, and resident Arborist at landscape architecture firm specializing in land planning and design for residences, schools, community projects, mixed-use development, hotel and resort projects (2005-2008, 2017-2019)

PNLA, San Francisco, CA: College Hill Learning Garden

As sole proprietor of her own firm, Pam was prime consultant for the SFPUC College Hill Learning Garden in the Bernal Heights neighborhood of San Francisco. She led the consultant team for this education and demonstration garden as well as the associated curriculum development for San Francisco elementary school students about San Francisco's water, wastewater, and energy efficiency systems (2013 –2016)

School of Landscape Architecture, Academy of Art University, S.F.

Instructor, LAN 180: Plants as Design Elements in the Landscape I  
Developed and taught new course on plant identification and design (2012-2014)